

## Official Minutes of PAYNE COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

The Payne County Board of County Commissioners met in a regular meeting of the board at 9:00 a.m. on **July 1, 2021,** at the Payne County Administration Building, Gloria Hesser Commissioners Meeting Room 200/201, located in Stillwater, Oklahoma.

Chairman Chris Reding called the meeting to order: Meeting called to order at 9:00 a.m.

The following members were present:

Chris Reding – District 2 Commissioner, Zach Cavett – Commissioner District 1, Rocky Blasier – District 3 Commissioner, Leslie Echalk – Deputy County Clerk. Invocation by Zach Cavett and Flag Salute to our country lead by Zach Cavett.

<u>Approve minutes of the previous meeting of the board</u>: The Clerk's office presented the minutes of the previous meeting. Motion by Cavett to approve the June 29th minutes as presented, second by Blasier. Roll Call Vote: Cavett-Yes, Blasier-Yes, Reding-Yes.

Miscellaneous items from the Audience (no action will be taken): None presented on this date.

Discussion and Possible Action on Evaluations: None presented on this date.

**Discussion and Possible Action on Reports from Officers and Boards:** 

<u>Proclamation – Sheriff Carl C Hiner Memorial Maintenance Facility</u>: The Board presented a Proclamation in honor of Sheriff Carl C Hiner. Motion by Cavett to approve the Proclamation as presented, second by Blasier. Roll Call Vote: Cavett-Yes, Blasier-Yes, Reding-Yes.

Request for Traffic Control Signs: None presented on this date.

<u>Ingress and Egress Agreements</u>: None presented on this date.

Appointment of Requisitioning and Receiving Officers: The following appointment of requisitioning and receiving officers for FY 2021-2022 were presented by the Clerk's Office: The Treasurer and Election Board Office have no changes. The Stillwater Fire will be removing Thomas Tharp as requisitioning and adding Terry Essary and removing Terry Essary as receiving and adding Thomas Tharp. The Health Department will be removing Jaala Wallin and adding Rachel Shadow as requisitioning and removing Joyce Fox as receiving and adding Laura Guyer and Jennifer Beth Evans. Motion by Cavett to approve requisitioning and receiving officers as presented, second by Blasier. Roll Call Vote: Cavett-Yes, Blasier-Yes, Reding-Yes.

<u>Cash Appropriations</u>: None presented on this date. <u>Transfer of Appropriations</u>: None presented on this date.

Purchase Orders: None presented on this date.

Blanket: \$278,330.49 for July 2021 for the new Fiscal Year.

**<u>Disallowed</u>**: None presented on this date.

Payroll/Longevity: None presented on this date.

Motion by Cavett to approve blankets as presented, second by Blasier. Roll Call Vote: Cavett-Yes, Blasier-

Yes, Reding-Yes.

Monthly Reports of Officers: None presented on this date.

<u>Public Announcements from the Board</u>: The Board stated to have a safe Fourth of July. <u>Discussion/Possible Action on Public Appearances/Petitions</u>: None presented on this date.

<u>Telephone and Utility Permits/Road Crossings</u>: None presented on this date.

**New Business:** None presented on this date.

<u>Adjournment</u>: Motion by Cavett to adjourn, second by Blasier. Roll Call Vote: Cavett-Yes, Blasier-Yes, Reding-Yes

Minutes of the Board attested to

Attest:			
	Ву		
	Glenna Craig, Payne County Clerk		
	Seal of office		

Approved by the Board of Comm	issioner
On theday of	_ 2021
Chairman	
Commissioner	<del></del>
Commissioner	